

## Recreation Committee Minutes 02/08/21

Attendance: Michael Luzader, Trisha Nash, Tabitha Davis. Diane Baker did not attend.  
Others Present: Shannon Pytlik and Carol Macleod. Sandi Switzer started the Zoom meeting.

Recreation Chair Trisha Nash called the Zoom meeting to order at 6:45p.m. .

Additions/deletions: None

Meeting minutes from December 2020 approved

### Public comments:

Property behind the fire station - Is there funding to gain access to this area to provide fishing, swimming and other outside recreation opportunities for the town? In order to get partial funding for this from the state the Select Board would need to sign off on the project. Is the RC and the CC willing to approach the SB for this? Shannon is willing to put together a cost estimate to present to the Select Board. There was a suggestion to meet with the SB in April or May. Carol will contact the SB to set up a time.

Cassie introduced herself as a potential committee member and all in attendance were in agreement to recommend her to the Select Board.

### Basketball Court:

Talk about the BB court produced more concerns about the quality of lack of given that a company that is not a full time BB insulation group would be doing the work. If the area is in a floodplain shouldn't it be done at a professional level. The group was in full agreement that the ball court should be done right and not just pushed through cheaply and have a court of inferior quality. The Versa Court system was brought up again if we can't spend the money to do the job properly.

### Other Business:

The idea of incorporating the CC and the RC was floated again perhaps this can become a thing in the future.

Meeting adjourned at 7:37 PM